From: Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Christine Kowbel

Subject: RE: Doris North Mine Project Changes
Date: Monday, December 12, 2011 10:05:56 AM

Wow! Well, that’s good to hear. | wonder what took so long for it to finally make its way to your office. Just so you
know, we shipped a package last week and so you should be receiving (either at the airport or at your office, I'm
not sure what the delivery policy for Canadian North is) an additional package this week. It is an updated version of
Appendix 23 of the Amendment 4 document you received last Friday.

Also, we’ve noticed that the cover page of the package you just received has the wrong amendment number on
the cover page (it says amendment 3 instead of amendment 4). We're just updating that today and we’ll e-mail it
to you to swap with the current cover.

If you have any questions about any of this, let me know.
Thanks,

Lea-Marie

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 8:58 AM

To: Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon

Subject: RE: Doris North Mine Project Changes

The package finally showed up in our office on December gth

From: Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon [mailto:L ea-Marie.Bowes-Lyon@Newmont.
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 9:43 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Christine Kowbel

Subject: RE: Doris North Mine Project Changes

Hi Phyllis,

I've called Canadian North and they told me the package arrived in Gjoa Haven Nov. 15 on flight 478.
Unfortunately, they can’t say what happened after that. So I've also called the Co-Op because apparently they
handle cargo delivery and | spoke with Daniel. He’s going to talk to the Canadian North guys in a couple of hours
and he said and he’d call me back to let me know what they can find. The waybill number is 518-67935464. If they
can’t find anything today, we’ll resend the package.

I'll keep you posted.

Lea-Marie

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 9:51 AM

To: Christine Kowbel

Cc: Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon

Subject: RE: Doris North Mine Project Changes

Good morning Christine and Lea-Marie — please be advised that the package has still not arrived in Gjoa Haven.


mailto:Lea-Marie.Bowes-Lyon@Newmont.com
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:ckowbel@lawsonlundell.com
mailto:[mailto:Lea-Marie.Bowes-Lyon@Newmont.com]
mailto:[mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Our clerk has checked several times and they insist there is no package at the airport to be picked up. Is there
some way you can check from your end to see where it is? Karlette, | understand, received her package and so did
NIRB. Our copy is lost in transit somewhere.

Regards,

From: Christine Kowbel [mailto:ckowbel@Ilawsonlundell.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 4:24 PM

To: 'rbarry@nirb.ca’; 'lwan@nirb.ca’; 'dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org'; 'licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org’
Cc: 'Chris Hanks'; 'Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon'
Subject: Doris North Mine Project Changes

Ryan, Li, Dionne, and Phyllis,

Chris Hanks asked me to give you an update on the status of HBML's Doris North Mine Changes and Related
Amendments Application.

The package is nearly complete and is currently under review by KIA and its suite of consultants (KIA has asked HBML
to undertake this preliminary step before formal submission to regulatory authorities). Once KIA have completed their
preliminary review, HBML plans to formally submit to NIRB and NWB the detailed description of the changes,
supporting technical memos which consider these changes (including detailed environmental reports from Rescan,
geochemical analysis and engineering briefs from SRK and other engineering consultants, and an updated project water
balance), as well as a summary of the changes to the Project Certificate and Type A Water Licence that HBML has
identified as necessary to proceed with the proposed Mine changes.

Provided KIA review completes in the agreed time period, HBML anticipates submission to NIRB and NWB in the first
week of November. HBML would like to proceed with some of the changes contemplated in the application as early as
Q1 2013.

To that end HBML would like to schedule a meeting with NIRB and NWB once you have had opportunity to review the
application package to identify any additional information requirements and also to get a sense of the anticipated
regulatory schedule for processing the amendments. HBML proposes to have this meeting at the end of November and
would be pleased to travel to both Cambridge Bay and Gjoa Haven if it would assist.

Many thanks,
Christine Kowbel
604 631 6762

604 669 1620

778 899 6762

LAWSON

1600 Cathedral Place
925 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC, Canada
V6C 3L2

www. lawsonlundell.com

Lawson Lundell LLP is a British Columbia Limited Liability Partnership

This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying attachments contain
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in
reliance on the contents of this communication by anyone other than the
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error please immediately delete the E-mail and either notify
the sender at the above E-mail address or by telephone at (604) 685-3456.
Thank you.
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The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and does not
constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated.

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information, and
is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this
message and any attachments from your system.

Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of this disclaimer.
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